Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Thursday 14 June 2012 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership
Councillors Clive Skelton (Deputy Chair), lan Saundersiand Phillip Wood

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
14 JUNE 2012

Order of Business

1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements

2. Apologies for Absence

3. Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

4. Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

5. LICENSING ACT 2003
D’Beers, 66 Crookes, Sheffield S10 1UG
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

You will have a personal interest in a matter if it relates to an interest that you have
already registered on the Register of Interests; relates to an interest that should be
registered but you have not yet done so; or affects your well-being or financial
position or that of members of your family or your close associates, to a greater
extent than it would affect the majority of people in the ward affected by the decision.

The definition of family is very wide and includes a partner, step-relations, and in-
laws. A “close associate” is someone whom a reasonable member of the public
might think you would be prepared to favour or disadvantage.

If you have a personal interest you must: declare the existence and nature of the
interest at the beginning of the meeting, before it is discussed or as soon as it
becomes apparent to you; but you can remain in the meeting, speak and vote on the
matter unless the personal interest is also prejudicial.

However, in certain circumstances you may have an exemption which means that
you might not have to declare your interest.

« You will have an exemption where your interest arises solely from your
membership of or position of control/management in a body to which you have
been appointed or nominated by the authority; and/or a body exercising functions
of a public nature (e.g. another local authority).

In these exceptional cases, provided that you do not have a prejudicial interest you
only need to declare your interest if you intend to speak on the matter.



You will have an exemption if your personal interest is simply having received a
gift or hospitality over £25 which you registered more than 3 years ago.

When will a personal interest also be prejudicial?

Your personal interest will also be prejudicial if a member of the public who knows
the relevant facts would reasonably think the personal interest is so significant that it
is likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest; and

either the matter affects your financial position or the financial position of any
person or body through whom you have a personal interest. For example, an
application for grant funding to a body on your register of interests or a contract
between the authority and that body; or

. the matter relates to the determining of any approval, consent, licence,

permission or registration that affects you or any relevant person or body with
which you have a personal interest. For example, considering a planning or
licensing application made by you or a body on your register of interests.

Exemptions: You will not have a prejudicial interest if the matter relates to:

the Council’s housing functions — if you hold a lease or tenancy with the Council,
provided that the matter under consideration is not your own lease or tenancy;
school meals, transport or travel expenses — if you are the parent or guardian of
a child of school age, provided that the matter under consideration is not the
school the child attends;

statutory sick pay;

Members’ allowances;

ceremonial honours for Members; or

setting the Council Tax.

If you have a prejudicial interest, you must:

(@)

(b)

(c)

Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant
agenda item) as soon as it becomes apparent to you.

Leave the room unless members of the public are allowed to make
representations, give evidence or answer questions about the matter. If that is
the case, you can also attend to make representations, give evidence or answer
questions about the matter.

Once you have finished making representations, answering questions etc., you
must leave the room. You cannot stay in the room whilst the matter is being
discussed neither can you remain in the public gallery to observe the vote on the
matter. In addition, you must not seek to improperly influence a decision about
the matter.

FURTHER INFORMATION




If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have before
the meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully consider all the
circumstances before reaching a conclusion on what action you should take.

Advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Sheffield

City Council

Agenda ltem 4

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL |
Committee Report 4

| Author of Report:.

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer (Head of Licensing)
Date: 1_4“‘ June 2052 :
| sabjegt: Licensing Act 2003
Andy Ru.ston — 203 7752

Summary: To consider an application for the review of a premises licence

Recommendations: That members note the content of the report and any
further information supplled

Background Papers:

Category of Report: |

OPEN

Page 1



NN N N : 3 ‘ 3 QOOMa

IR U N\ Y U S
AN @@® WK, .;@= Xt % » 7 = | s 2 64|62 i
AT NN CRSE
LT : i | : ‘© - '
— ' o . i ' %’ - v
2 10 4 _ N .
el - . ) ) w® Posts_
' BUTE STREET 1 N e _ILJ 7J

e 2 SO 1] —
g l | 7 | Scale: 1:1,000
I I A ! A ¥ it L
Site | 5 _~|8heffield City Council |
s " TTEX |Knowledge & Research Team
[ T _ N Policy, Parinerships & Resealch Service
Tel: (0114) 2930239

@ Crown copyright and database rights 2012 Ordnance Survey 100018816 H i




REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, ' Ref No 50/12

HEAD OF LICENSING, TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

1.0

1.1

2.0
2.1

22

2.3

24

3.0

3.1

o 3.2

3.3

34

-Review of Premises Lieence — D'Beers, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, $10 1UG. ,

- PURPOSE OF REPORT-

~ To consider an application for the review of a premises licence made under Section

51 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to D'Beers, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, S101UG. A
copy of the current premises licence is attached at Appendix ‘A'.

THE APPLICATION

The applicant is South Yorkshire Police. '

The application, which was received on 17”‘ Aprll 2012, is attached to this report

labelled Appendlx ‘B'.

The grounds for the review are based on the foHowmg aspects of the 2003 Licensing
Act objectlves - : _

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Protection of Children from Harm

The application form details further the greunds for review_.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

'The Llcensmg Authority. must under the Act refer any appllcatlon for review to the

Licensing Committee, unless it is withdrawn, or if representations are made by an
interested party that the Licensing Authority are of the opinion that they are frivolous -

or vexatious.

The Llcensmg Authority has, during the representatlon pericd received
representations from the following:-

a) . Sheffield Safeguardmg Children Beard ' Appendix ‘'C'

The Licensing Authority has received an emali from South Yorkshlre Police referrmg to
amendments to page 5 of the application for review of the premises licence. A copy of

- the email is attached to the report at Appendix O

' The applicant, the Premises Licence Holder and. -any other person that has made

representations have been invited to attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of
the notices are attached to this report labelled Appendix ‘E’. :

Page 3



4.0

4.1

- 5.0

5.1

52

53

5.4

5.5

FINANC!AL_IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial rmphcatrons arising from this application. However
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an
eventuality it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these
additional costs (if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further

_ report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 52(3) requires that the Licensing Autherity must_,
having regard to the application-and any relevant representations, take such steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the

: Ircensmg objectrves

Sectlon 52(4 states:
“The steps are —

a)  To modify the conditions of the licence;

- b)  Toexclude the licensable activity from the scape of the licence;

¢) To remove the designated premises supervisor;
d) To suspend the licence for a penod not exceeding three months;

e) To revoke the licence;

and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted, or any new condition added.” .

-If members decide to take the steps referred to | in (a) or (b) above, it may provide that

the modification or exclusion is to have effect for only such perrod (not exceedmg
three months) as it may specify. ' :

" The Licensing Act 2003 at section 52(11) states that:

“A determination under this section does not have effect

a) until the-end of the period given for appesling against the decision, or
b) if the decision is appealed against, untif the appeal is disposed of.”

The Licensfn'g Act 2003 at secﬁon 4(1) requires the chensmg Authority to carry out its
functions with a-view to promoting the Llcensmg Objectives which section 4(2) sets out

as; - .

) the prevention of crime and disorder,
b} public safety,
¢) the prevention of public nuisance,

. d) the protection of children from harm.

Page 4



56

6.0

6.1

62

6.3

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

0 o0 T

My

(i
'\U

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard
to the published statement of the Licensing Pohcy and any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under Section 182

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulaticns governmg hearings under the Llcensmg Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘F’.

Attached at Appendix ‘F’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearlng,
b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;
¢) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing

~d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeais to -
be made by the applicant; the holder of the premises licence and those making
representatlons against decisions of the Licensmg Authority to the Maglstrates Court.

RECOMMENDATIONS

“That members carefully consider the application for review élong with any other

representations made and take such steps as detailed in paragraph 5.2 above that the

. Committee consider necessary for the promotron of the L|censmg Objectives.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

modify the conditicns of the licence;

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
remove the designated premises supervisor;

suspend the licence for a peried not exceeding three months;
revoke the licence; or

reject the application for review.

Steve Lonnia,

Chief Licensing Ofﬂcer Head of Licensing
Business Stratergy and Regulation

Place Portfolio ,

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot

Sheffield

S9 3HD.

6th June 2012.

Page 5



®

APPENDIX A

- Page 6



)

o

Premises Licence No: SY 0536 PR ISSLE NO: §

THE LICENSING ACT 2003

The Sheffield City Council ‘being the Licensing Authority under the above Act
hereby grant this licence in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act
2003 in raspect of and subject to the conditions attached: :

PART 1 ~ Premises details

D'Beers Off Licence
66 Crookes
SHEFFIELD 810 1UG

Telephone Number: 0114 267 0700

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Net applicable. -
Licensabie'actiyitiés authorised by the licence and the fimes the licence authorises
the carrying out of licensable activities: : ' -

1. Sale‘by retail of alcohol:
(@) for consumption off the premisas -

12:00 to 24:90 hours

Sunday
Monday 12:00 to 24:00 hours
Tuesday , 12:00 to 24:00 hours
Wednesday : 12:00 ta 24:00 hours
Thursday B 12:00 to 24:00 hours -
Friday , 12:00 to 24:00 hours
- Saturday : _ 12:00 to 24:00 hours
The opening hours of the premises are:
Sunday ‘ ' 12:00 to 24:00 hours
Monday - 12:00 to 24;00 hours
Tuesday B 12:00 to 24:00 hours
Wednesday 12:00 to 24:00 hours
Thursday 12:00 fo 24:00 hours
Friday - ~ 12:00to 24:00 hours
© 12:00 ta 24:00 hours

Saturday

PLEASE NOTE: .

Inthe event, that the hours pérmitted on this premises licence differ from those authorised
‘on yeur planning consent, you MUST ONLY operate to which ever is the most restrictive

permission.

Page 7



Both Licensing and Planning carry out enforcement activities end if you are found to be in
breach of either your premises licence and / or your plannmg consent, it may resuft inlegal -

action being faken agamst yoLl,

Where the licence authorises supplfes of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies _
Sale by retall of alcohol for conéumption off the premises.

PART 2
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of hoider
of premises licence: :

Neit Howard Tyler
The Coach House
Far Lane
- Sheffield
510 1UG

Telephone Mumber: 07880 816840

Registered number of holder, for example company number charlty number (where
apphcable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone numberof designated prem:ses sUpervisor whers the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohoi ' N
Lotis Casimir-Cohn - \

.28 Bower Road

Crookesmoore
Sheffield S101ER _

- Personal licence number and iss umg authority of persdna[ licetice held by
demgnated premises suparvisor Where the premlses ficence authorlses the supply

] an.,UI i,

8Y 2945 Per

Personal Licence Number: .
Sheffield City Counci

Issuing Autharity:
State whether access to the premises by children is rastricted or prohibited

Restricted.
This Premises Licenca shall be in force from the Second Appointed Day.

tssued on: 28™ Octoper, 2006

Actmg Head of L;censmg '
On behalf of Sheffield City Council (issuing hcensmg authority)

Page 8



[ Sheffield City Council - For Office iise only |

Variation of DPS T Granted on 24" November 2008,

Eazriation of Premises Licence | 2 [ Granted on 9" June 2011,

Transfer of Premises Lcence | 2 | Granted on 26" January 2009

Page 9



Mandatory Condition 1 {Section 19 ss 2)

Annex 1A ~ Mandatory Canditions

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then no supply of alcohol may be
rmade under the premises licence -

(a) af a time when there is no destgnated premises supetvisot in respect of

the premises licence, or
{b)  atatimewhen the designated premises supervisor does nof hoid a

personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Mandatory Conditian 2 (Section 19 ss 3)

Where a licence authorises the sale of alcohol then every supply of alcohol under
the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal

licence.

Maﬁdatory Condifion 3 (Section 20)

1. Where a premisés Iicencé authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes
the following condifions relating to the admission of children to the exhibition:
(a) The admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be

restricted in accordance with the classification sef by the film classification
body (currently the BBFC). .

(b}Ina case ‘where'_fhare is no classification given by the classification body (the
BBFC} the admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be - _
restricted in accordance with any recommendation given by the Licensing

Authority,
z. it1 ifvis seciion -
“children” means persons aged under 18; and

“film claSSIficatlon body" means the person or persons desmnated as the authority
under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (¢.33) (authorlty to defermine

suitability of video waorks for classification).

Mandatory Gondition 4 (Section 21)

‘Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more
individuals must be at the premises {o carry out a security activity each such
individuat must be licensed by the Security industry Authority. |

Page 10



Annex 1B - Mandatory Conditions effective from 6™ April 2010:-

These mandatory conditions apply where the licence authorises the supply of
“alcohol. The conditions in paragraph 1 to 3 do not apply where the licence
authorises the saie by retail or supply of alcohol oniy for consumption off the

prem lses

1. (1) The responsible person shéll take all reésonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant prernises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible

promations in relation to the premises.

(2} In this paragraph an irresponsible promotion means any one of more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activifies, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcchol for consumption on the
premises in & manner which carries a significant fisk of leading or .
contnbuting to crime and disorder, prejudice to publlcsafety, pubhc

nuisance, or harm fo children— -

(a} games or other acfmtles which require or encourage, or are designed

to require or encourage, individuals to-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {other than to drmk

alcoho! sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in wh:ch the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply

alcohol), o
~(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (Whefher within a time fimit or

otherwise);

{(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohel free orfor a
fixed or digcounted fee to-the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available te an
individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as

uRiliiEd it SECLIUIT 100 UF Lirg AGL),

(cy prowsuon of free or discounted alcohel or any other thing as & prize to.
encourage of reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a

per;od of 24 hours or less;

{d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in refationto the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-
(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, of
(u)tha likelihood of anything occ:umng or not oc:cumng,

- {e) selling or supplylng alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be .
considered to condone, encourage ar glamorise anti-social behaviour or
to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner,

2. The res ponsible person shall ensure that 1o alcohol’s dispensad directly by one
person into the mouth of another {other than where that other person is unable to

- Page 11



e e,

-

drink without assistance by reason of a disalility).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water Is provided on requestto
customers where it is reasonably available.

Page 12



Annex 1€ - Mandatory Conditions effective from 1st October 2010:

These mandatory condxtlons apply WHere the licence authorises the supply of
alcohol. The condition 5 does not appty where the licence authorises the sale by
retail or supply of alcohol only for consumption off the premises.

1

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premlseé certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premrses in refation o the sale
or supply of alcohol. :

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person {o
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
. to produce on fequest, before being served alconol, identification bearing
- their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark,

5. The reSponsible person shall ensure that—

(a} Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises {other than alcoholic drinks-sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is avallable to customers in the followmg measuras—

(i} beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 m! or 35 mi; and
- (iii} still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b} Customers are made aware of the avaflability of these measures.

“Page 13



——

Annex 2 ~ Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Any embedded permissions and restrictions attached to the justices on/off i;cence
including those specified at Appendix 1. ‘ '
1) All staff making deliveries or otherwise selling alcohol must be tramed to

operate the Challenge 21 scheme. Staff training records must be signad by
staff and maintained and made available to the authorities on request.

2) All staff making deliveties of alcohoi and cigarettes will only deliver to adult
recipients producing a valid passport or photo-membership eard as ID. If the
recrplent refusesto prcduce this ID, delivery must not continue.- .

3} A refusals book must be maintained to record occasmns when an adult was
not avallable to receive delivery,

4) The membership numhber and sighature of the person receiving the alcohol
must be obtained and signatures must be retained as a record of due
diligahce with respect to-deliveries of alcohol and/or tobacco.

Page 14



> g

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the ficensing authority

5 s
RN

Page 15



Annex 4 - Plans

Plan Reference:
Date: 29/7/05

Page 16



Page 17 |

Appendix 1



)

APPENDIX B

Page 18



South Yorkshire - O
POLICE |

TEAPR I @ veus

Sheffield Councit Licensing

Sheffield City Council - - BECTION
Block C :

Staniforth-Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffiald

-89 3HD

Date: 17th April 2012

Dear Sif/Madam,
Re: Licensinq Review — D'Beers, 66 Crookes, Shefﬂeld 510 1UG,

Please find aftached papers which South Yorkshire Police will rely upon at a Licetising Review at the Town
Hall, Sheffield in relation fo the above named premlses : .

The papers have also been served upon the Premises, L[censing Board and other Responsibie Authorities.

For your information a date hés notyet been fixed fdf the hearlng and youwill be informed in due course.

Yours faithfully

& Marsden

South Yorkshire Police Licensing Team
Attercliffe Police station

50 Atterclifie Common

Sheffiald

30 2AD.

—(0114) 2523618 |
mall - andrea.marsden@southyorks.pnn.police.uk

Page 19



Re: D'Beers Off Licance, Grookes, Sheffield, $10 1UG
Premise Licence Holder - Neil Howard Tyler

Designated Premises Supervisor - Louis Casimir-Cohn

INDEX TO BUNDLE OF DOCUMENTS

- Compiled on 17% April 2012

PAGE

| DOCUMENT

Apblication for Raview (551)

Statement of Police Constable 1310-Atha (28/10/2011)

Statement of Police Constable 1310 Atha [11/11/2011)

o Copy of Closure Nofice (dated 22/11/2011)

Copy of letter to PLH — Mr Neil TYLER

Statement of Police Constable 1310 Atha (10/03/2012)

Copy of FP Nofice no A00332470

Exhibit LAA1 {photogragh)

Copy of Premises Licence

Pagé 20




| 86 Crookes

| Name of premises

- e

App?ic'at'ion for fhe review of a premises licence or elui
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before complsting this form please read the guidance notes al the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are Inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary. _
You may wish fo kesp a copy of the completed form for your records,

PalioE) e

(Insert name of applicant) .
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003

for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicab[e)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises detafls™ " ™
- ] ‘ F e

Postal address of premises or, if nons, ordnance gufyey ridpTeferandglor

description

D'Beers Off Licence

LT

S R R s
Dy e 5K ah

o LT OV
Post code {ifkiowd) 510 1UG

B N

Post town Shefileld
: i,—_,; e T e SRR TR TR AT R SRR TSRS

licence holder or club Bclding club premises certificate (if

known)
Mr Neil Howard Tyler

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if kndwn
Sy 0536 PR .

Part 2 - Applicant details

Lam
_ ' ' Plaase tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B} below) : :
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]
b} a body representing persons living ‘in the vicinity of the premises ]
¢} aperson invol\}ed in business in the vicinity of the premises 7 i1
D‘

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises ‘ '

Page 21




- 2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this applicatior relates (please complete (A)  []

below) " '

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as appicable)

Please tick ‘
Mo [0 Ms [0 Miss [ Ms  [J Other title
' {for example, Rev)

Surname First mames

' ' ' ' Please tick yes

il

| am 18 years old or over .

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
agldress

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone nuraber ,

E-mail address

{optional)

(B} DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT _

[ Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (opfional)

Page 22



- e

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APFLICANT

1 60 Attarcliffe Common

Name and address

South Yorkshire Police-
‘Liquor Licensing Dept
Aftercliffe Police Station

Sheffield
S8 ZAD

Telephone number (if any)
0114 2523618

E-mail address (optional) - '
sheffield_licensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
- 2) public safety . ' o _ ]
3) the prevention of public nuisance - : : K
D

4} the protection of children from harm

“action following compiaints from the public and chservations by police staff that many

Please state the ground(é) for review (pleasa read guidance note 1) _
The grounds for this review are based on the foliowing aspects of the 2003 Licensing

Act objectives: -

' Prevention of Crime & Disorder
Pravention of Public Nuisance
Protection of Children from harm

D' Desrs U LIGENGS, bt LIOOKES, Snsfiel, was 1ssued with a Fremisas Licence No
SY 0536 PR on the 28" October 2005. The Premises Licence Holder is Mr Neil
Howard TYLER and the Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr Louis CASIMIR-

COHN

The premises have been the subject of recent test puirchase 6perations, Since 28" -
October 2011 it has failed the test three times. Full detals of these test purchase

' operations are within this report, :

The premises have also been subjectic & 4ghr closure nofice in December 2011,

These test purchase opera‘ti'ohs are conducted to providea positive response and

instances of anti-social behaviour involve young people urder the age of 18 years,
who have acquired alcohol.and/or are under theinfluence of alcohol,

Many instances of concern by local residents relate to shopping precincts, park areas
and other similar hotspats, which suffer from grafitfi, crimina! damage and threatening
behaviour by these young people towards other faw abiding membsrs of the public.

3
Page 23



b

The issue of child safety is also raised, in that alcoho! acguired by young people
liegally is often passed to even younger children and gver indulged by ail, therseby
' causing sericus concem for health and safsty.

It is evident from records in our possession that the Premises Licance Holder, Mr
* Tyler has been the main offender for selling atcohol o underages persons.

Page 24




[ Please provide as much informatian’as possible to support the anplication

{please read guidance note 2)

1 Test Purchase Operations over the last 12 months: -

1. Friday 28" October 2011

Six cans of Carlsberg Export lager, priced at £6.89 was sold fo a male volunteer, 16
years old by the Premises Licence Holder, Neil TYLER.

Mr Tyler was reported by way of summons.

2. Friday 4® November 2011
Four can of Fosters 1ager priced £5.00 was sold to a male volunteer, 16 years oid by
the Premises Licence Holder, Neil TYLER.

Mr Tyler was reported by way of summons.

3 Due tfo two failed test purchase operations at the premises within a three month
period, both the premises and Mr Tyler {(PLH) were served with a 48hour closurs
notice under Section 169A(2) of the Licensing Act 2003. Mr Tyler acceptad the
closure notice and agreed in writing to the non sale of alcohof over a 48hr perlod.
This psriod was from 12ncon Friday 23" December 2011 - 12noen Sunday 25h

Decamber 2011,

4, Saturday 10" March 2012

A 500m! bottle of Black Cat, ‘Moorhouse beer (3.4% volume), priced £2.15 was sold
to a female volunteer, 15 years old by a male member of staff, Michast MANSON.

A Fixed Penalty Notice No. A00332470(33) was issued atfracting a penalty of £80.

From records in ‘our possession Mr Tyler (PLH) has failed 4further test purchase
operatlons These being on the 15/12/2008, 13/03/2008, 22/05/2009, 29/10/2009

The premises passed a test purchase operation on the 26™ of October 2010.

Clearly it can be seen that no regular system of age related checks or challenge are
made as standard practice, thereby leading to a presumption that alcohol is regularly
traded to persons underage with litle or no regard to the law orthe licensing

objectwes

Mr Tyler previously applled for a Personal Licence. An objection was made by the
police to the Licensing Board whereby a hearing took place. The Licensing Sub-
Committes, after hearing the evidence from the police that Mr Tyler had previous
convictions for selling alcohol to persons underags, refused his Personal Licence

application,

Although infervention has been made with these premises by the Polics, Childrens
Safeguarding Board and Trading Standards they still sall alcohol to persons under

the age of 18 years ofd,
The request for a review of a premises licence is not taken lightly by South Yorkshire

Police, as it Is well understood what effect this will have on frade and the prospsects of
the business. However there appears {0 be an obvious lack of responsibility by the |

5

Page 25



-DPS, Louis Casimir-Cohn and the PLH, Neil Tyler.

Page 26



Please tick yes

Have you made an apphca’uon for review relating to this preriisss before [

If yes please state the date of that appiication DaY

Manth
Year

o

If you have made representations before relating to this premlses please state
what they were and when you made them

No representationg have been wmade in the past.

7
Page 27



Pafe 28



@
a8

Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible [
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club

premises cetlificate, as appropriate ‘ :
« | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements

my application will be rejectsd

. ’ . t
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CGNVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
- TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

APPLICATION
Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(Ses guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

. r""? o
Signature - W .
k".&&(ﬁ‘:}.\:ﬁe; .............................................................. RARTERL [

.........................

.........................................

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Lls!y given) and postal address for

Contact name {where not previo :
ad guidance noie 5)

correspondence associated with this application (please re
A Marsden L

SYP Licensing Team

Attercliffe Police Station

60 Aftarcliffe Comman

Post town Post Code

Shefhield 59 2AD
Telephone number {if any) 0114 2523618
If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mall address your e--

mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing ohjectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. Thé application forr must be signed.

4, An applicant's agent (for example solicitor)
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to cerrespond with you about this

application.

may sign the form on their behalf

Page 29




AL

; WITNESE STATEMENT
} R l-.)ﬁ'-_‘. Ji\lt Ah PO 43Rt gl A A0 ol T9EE R

.; o B 'URNJ '--~ ; B L H"]‘_J

SEACEMED] O LOUIBE ATHA . eiriecioreoeressmenesotrmneceeses s o b r e
{)CLupmmn Police Constable 1310 ..........

Ageifunder 18 Over 18...... v 18 e Mo 187

1
. Ihis statemerd (rcsm-shn:ui ,( pn“i.’(’:j ench sigeed Hy maf is true fo the hest of my knowledge and belie! and 1 |
| make it hnowing ag, i1 it s tendered in evidence, | shalf be liable o prosecurion i1 have wilfully stated anvihing,

which [ know () he hﬁim_ or da not hg |it\i(_ to be frug.

Date: 281072011 .. v ;

Siznatie T ,;q:r"
|

Tick if witness evidence js visually fecorded- D {supply witness details o reer)

| am a Police Constable in the South Yorkshire Police currently statiched at Broomhill SNA, Craw

Flats, Sheffiaid,

On Friday 28 October 2011, [ was on duty in full police uniform an mobile patrol, in a markad palice
vehicle, call sign Kilo Foxtrot Twenty One. Duetoa Test Furchase Operation { was in company with
I

PCSO 3095 Gavin wha was wearsng pJaln clothes, andg

The Test Purchase Opearation relates to counter-act the selling of aleohol by off-icencss to persons

under 18 in line with section 148 (1) of the 2003 Licensing Act.

At 1820 hours, | was sat in a marked police vehicle on Bute Street, Sheffieid, while PCS0 8085

(Bavin and tf mnterpd D'Beers an Crookes. Af 1924 hours, 1hu

! e 2
@ etumed to the marked police car with PCSO Gavin,mas carmying six
{ cans of Carlsberg Expoit which he had purchased frem the shop. The value of the cans of beer was
£ 5:99. '
ey S =
Signature: arf"r“ ”ﬁéfﬁ 7. Signature Witnessed by ..

.Page 30



Form Yo 1T enul

Centmuation of Smiement off Louise ATHA. ...

o

}

Igot aut.of the polics vehicle and in company with PGS0 Gavinwe walked across the road o

j _ . U'Beers. | spoke o o mate whot fiow know to be Neil TYLER.M

B! noinizd cut tc the male that he had committed an offence by

selling alcohcl o a pérson under 18,

! also advised him of his conduct and that he had been pati of 5 test purchase cperation. 1 am aware

that this male has falled other test burchase operations.

Tha following conversation took place 4t hours 1834 heurs.

PC ATHA “FIRSTLY ! MUST TELL YOU THAT YOU DO NOT HAVE TO SAY ANYTHING. BUT
IT MAY HARM YOUR DEFENCE IF YOU DO NOT MENTION WHEN QUESTIONEDASOMETH(NQ
IWHICH YOU LATER RELY ON IN COURT. ANYTHING YOU DO SAY MAY BE GIVEN IN

EVIDENCE".

! than infortned TYLER that e would be reported on Summons for, salz of alcohol to a person under

18 contrary to 1486 (1) of the licensing Act 2003

“IHthen asksé fora refdhd and gave TYLER the property hack. We both left the shop and returned to

the marked police vehicla.

S ol /":;?2-: m . .
Signature: .25 = TR Signature WINBSSEA BY: . oooivir e s

2004/06(1)

o | Page 31



{ . ‘; | | R L }]ﬂ »—7 |

gz

|

i

[ |
| -  WITNESS STATEMENT .

(Ld AT BT 0 A Al 1R s SACTL (o) i S0 B0 Rubes 17817 7

Stlersent ol LOUISE ATHA o e b sssmsr e st st
Ocenpating: Police Constable 1310 ...

’ Age il lmdf:t l‘{ Qver 18..... VI aver 1 freers e 1)
This stulement (cansisting of 7. pagel(s) each signed by me) is fruie (o the best of nry kncwledue and heliel and |
watiee B Snowing, that, if i {5 tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecttinn {17 have wilfully slated anvthing

whieh T nuw to ke [alse or da nal believe to be true.

. - o 2T .
Signature /’/"’“f’ﬁ; A e Date TTU20TT

Tick if witness svidence is v'isually racordad L _a (supply wilness dotails on rear)

t am a Police Constabla in the - South Yorkshire Police currently stationed at Broomhill SMA, Crew

[
!
{ Fiats, Sheffizld,
, . I'was on duty in full police uniform on mabile patral, in'a marked police

On Friday 4 November 20117
vehjc!e cail sign Kilo Foxtrot twenty are. Due to a Test Purchase Operatlon fwas in company with

PC753 MARSH who was wearing plam clo’fhes and g

G

The Test Purchase Operation relates to counter-act the salling of alcohol by off-licences to persons

under 18 in line with section 146 (1} of the 2003 Licensing Act.

i - |
F'was sat in a marked police vehlcle an Coomnb Road, Sheffield, while PC Marsh and

At 1804 hours, sat ir
Sk ntered D'Beers on Crookes. Af 1805 hours, ih“atumad to the
marked police car with PC Marsh—he was carrying four 500 ml cans of Fosters whichucad

f purchased_ from the shop. The value of the cans of beer was £ 500.

Signature; =%, Signature Witnessad by ...

Page 32



porm MG LT vonl

Pagel
""""" ad 1o D'Beers

f'i got out of the police vehiclz and in company with PG N

Il' spoke o a male who | now know to be Neil T YLER,

m pomts—“&i oult {o the male that he had cormm! ited an offence by aglling

alcohal fo a per son under 18.

I atso advised him af hiS conduct an 1 that he had heen p?rt of a test purchase peration. | am aware
that this male has failed other test purchase operations the masl recent being Friday 28 QOulober

2011,
The following cmnuersation took place at frours 1807 hours:

CFIRSTLY ! MUST TELL YOU THAT YOU DO NOT HAVE TO SAY ANYTHING. BUT
M YOUR DEFENCE IF YOU DO NOT MENTION WHEN QUESTIONED SOMETHING
N COURT. ANYTHING YOU DO SAY MAY BE GIVEN IN

PC ATHA

IT MAY HAR
WHICH YOU LATER RELY ON

EVIDEMGCE".

| then informed TYLER that he would be reported an Summons for, sale ofalcolol to a person under

18 contrary to $146 (1) of the licensing Act 2003,

[ then asked fora refund and gave TYLER the property back, We both left the shop and returned to-

the marked police vehicle.

..,_‘..-.m"

Signature: <7 g
I LT

e Signature WItnessed by i

Page 33




CLOSURE NOTICE FOR PERSISINTLY SELMNG
ALCONHOL TO CHILDREN

Seciion 1694(2) of Licensing Act 2003

This notice offers a pertod of closure as an alternative to criminal prosecution for an offence of
repeatedly selling alcohol fo underage persons. It is addressed to the person(s) (which may
inciude a company etc) who hold the relevant premisés licenee for the premises concerned, A
¢opy of this closure notice will be sent 1o the holder of the premises licence at the address for
that person set oui in the licence. : '

The premise licence holder(s) should read parts 10, 11, 12 and 13 of this notice with particular
ning their rights. If you have been handed this notice

catre n8 they contain information concer
and are not the premises licence holder, you may wish to inform the premises licence hoider(s)

that this notice has heeﬂ,serve_d;

4. Addless of premises in respect of | 66 Crookes
which this notice is being given

3. FIEitiEes LIGSIVE Keerencs oY U530 PR

number and issuthg antharity

6. Name of premises licence Neil Howard TYLER

holder(s)

7. Address of premises Hcen@
holder(s). (This iy the address to
which a copy of this closure notice
will be sent)

Fivgt J
wilawitiil ’




5

D

Sale: Sale made by Neil TYLER (PLH). Mr Tyler was reported by way of summons.

le

Second 4/11/2011 — 4 x cans of Fosters lager, value £5.00 sold to 36yt old police volunteer . Sa
;mllﬂ“’f“l -made by Neil TYLER {PLH). Mr Tyler was reported by way Of summons.

ale: - . : :

Third | "NjA

untawful
sale;

Time: 12 noon Time:12 noon

Date: Sunday 25™ December 2011

Date: Friday 23" Decernber 2011

3 k™ Ty

If you decide to accept the proposed closurs (or how to do this, see part 12 bel ow), aii sales by setail of alechat at
the premises during the period specified in part 9 of this notice will be unanthorised. Al unauthorised sale is a
criminal offsnce (sée section 136 of the licensing Act 2003). A petson guilty of an offence under that section is
lishie on summary convictich to imprisomment for a term not exceeding six months or to & fine not exceeding -

£20,000, or to both.

e TR i J
You do 1ot have to accept the proposed closiwre. As an al
 offence described in part 8 above, That right may be exearcise
ot by e-mail.

F LI YA S
: 1Y ¥ LT
R A e R e s 2 et E

afl premises licence holder(s) should notify the officer named in part 14 of
being served. Failure to notify the officer named
aken &3 & decision to elect for trial for the alleged

In order to accept the proposed closure,
their decision in writing or by e-mail within 14days of this notice
in part 14 of acceptance of the prahibition within 14 days will be t
offerice described in patt 8.

oGl el L T B ik RN . SRELA
ght to be tried for the alleged offence descri 8 of this closure motice will be

The ri
ider of the premises licence at the time this notice was given accepts the

exercised unless every person who was a lic
proposed prohibition.

o3

ke

Inspector SNA ¢/o Licensing Department,
Sheffieid, 89 2AD.

‘-ﬂfﬁaSd.Liqusrci.icans‘sng@soufhyc;r'ks.;:-ﬂﬁ.

h -

0114 257 3163




Mr N Tyler

The Coach Housa
Far Lane
Sheffield

510 1UG ' - -
' - Dater 23" Novermnber 2011

Dear Mr Tyier,
Re: [VBeers, 66 Crookes.,' Sheffisid.

We are writing in relation to the above pramise for which we understand you are the Premises Licence

Holder.

On the 28" October 2011 and 4% November 2011 a Police operation relating to the sale of intoxicants
to under- aged persons took place in various districts of Sheffield. The above premises was one of
those premises visited by a persort under the age of 18 years who successfully managed to make a
purchase of alcohol from a member of staff. You may wish to contact the Designated Premises

Supervisor to discuss this matter further.

Section 169a(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 ailows for action to be brought when a Premise fails two
Test Purchase Operations in three months. Part of the action includes the option for the Pramises io
either voluntarily cease selling alcohol for a period of 48 hours {as specified by South Yorkshire
Police) OR for the Premises Licence Holder to be taken to Courtand tried forthe offerica of selfing

almnbnl 4 an lindaroas roroae :
SO D anlindarsaa naronn,

We now enclose a copy of the Closura Notice which was served on the premise on 22" November
2011. It allows a perlod of 14 days within which all Premises Licence Holders should contact South
Yorkshire Police Licensing on the details provided in Section 14 of the Form to confirm their

- acceptance of the proposed closure, or elect for trial for the afleged offence. If we do not hear from
you within 14 days then we will assume that you have chasen to go to go to trial. Piease confirm in

writing if you agree fo the closure.

If you have any queries regarding this Ie'tfe.r piease contact the Licensing Departmant on 0114 252 3183

Yours faithfully,

South Yorkshire Polics Licansing.
Attercliffe Police Station

60 Attercliffe Common

Shoffen

S924D
E mail - she‘fﬁ'e!d,Fiauor»-licensfnu@southvorks.Dnn.tﬂime 36



[RnE

(AT VR e I A TR 5 3AT 3D (o ond SR B Rk MR T

(RN EMW ‘ B J ]

L WITNESS STATEMENT - |

Sttemens o Lovise ATHA..........

:

!

f

i

’ Ageifunder 18 Over 18 . 47 over B8 msent ever 157 Ceeupaiion: FPolice Constabie 1310 ...

This staement (consisting of .. P"\*—’"(‘J gach qmmd by ma} s wuc (o the best of iy knowledge and beliel and 1
make if knowing that. i it is lenciuﬂ! in evidence, | shall be lable w praseculion if I have wilfully stzied anything
whicl | kirow to-be fulse or do nol beljeve 4o be true.

e P

Dute: 10/03/2012

Signatre g A

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded D (supply witness detals o rear)

!

[ am a Police Constable in the South Yorkshire Police currently stationed at Broomhili SNA, Crawe

‘Flats, Sheffield.

On Saturday 10 March 2012 | { was on duty in full police uniform on mobile patrol, in a marked police
vehicle, call sign Kile Foxtrot Twenty One. Dus to & Test Purchase Operation | was in company with

5C 7198 Matt HANSON, who was also fn full umform and 8C 7141 Leonie Clumer, who was

f wearing plain clothes. and ¢

Operation K Edge refates to counter-act the selling of alcohol by of-licencas to persons under 18 in

fine with section 146 (1) of the 2003 Licensing Act.

At 1935 hours, | was sat in a marked police vehicle on Crookes, Shefield, while SC 7143 CULMER

and the police cadet entared D'Beers, 66 Crookes. At 1937 howrs lhematumed to the
marked police car with a 500m bottle of Black Cat, Moarhouse beer, 3.4% Volime, that she had

i purchased from the shop. The cost of the beer was £2.16.

. Signature Witnassed by, ...

cogiae ™

Sighature: =7

Page 37



. |could enrol on the course within the next 16 days. If the colirse were attendad then the cost of the

Frme A 11 conl

Continuation of Strement of Lovise ATHA . ... ... RRTUU

I'got cwit of the pofice venicle and walked inta D'Beers with 50 HANSON and SC CULMER.

GULMER Identified the shop assistant to me and | spoke with the male who | now knaw to be
e e ¥ DR | - cinlect auf to the male

Wichael MASON, (USRI e (e AT
that ha had committed an offence by selling alcohal to a person under 1§

|1 then explained (o him by accepting a Fixed Penalty Tickel to e valie of £30 that no fulrth‘er action
would be taken against him. | also advised him of his conduct and that he had been parl of a test

purchase aperation. He stated he would accept the ticket and the following conversation took place

al 1948 hours,

PC1310 "FIRSTLY | MUST TELL YOU THAT YOU DC KOT HAVE TO SAY ANYTHING. BUT
IT MAY HARM YOUR DEFENCE IF YOU DO NOT MENTION WHEN QUESTIONED SOMETHING
WHICGH YOU LATER RELY ON IN COURT. ANYTHING YOU DO SAY MAY BE GIVEN IN

EVIDENCE",

If then jssued & Fixed Penalty Ticket beaﬁng the number of A00332470 (33) for the offence sale of

! : . . .
ginohol to a parscn under 18 contrary to 8146 (1) of the licansing Act 2003. He was alse advised
about the Essentials of Responaible Alcohdi Retailing (ERAR) course, and given the details so he

ticket would be halved ta £40.

I also took a picture with my work Blackberry of the bottle of beer, Foan idantify this as exhibit LAA1,

The property was refunded at the fime.

We all left the shep and returned fo the marked potice vehicle.

‘Signature Witnessed BY — e

Page 387

Signatire: ..«
20G4/08(1)



eeglihoto Cred 7] mpcacd g

ANDITIONAL NQTES wen

FAAT A ’ LM
MIEORTANT §

?Ffid' ATION:
ANY STATEMENT OFFERED H‘.’ IHE SUSPECT OR & 3Rf
VRTRIESE SHOULO AL RECORDED I VOUR POCKET KT

(o]

Pll_)'\v

LAY e I
ey

MJ".F’H 5 AN }EATY HE

BB

“ARTY

REPLY 7O CAUTHON

PO COOE !

O}r! 'NCE TIMl UFFENGE DATE
n R e

T T L

! }L;\T!{ WI

T

7 DATE OF

‘OFEENCE
{ 155UE

CODE
YOU [offeace particulsrst ..

-CONTRARY TO iActcontaining offancet

e bt s Ly et

. ’ N r
PLACE OF ISSUE: Seet | | Custody | .

AT mmelf ! ﬂﬂﬁ} (I {dated | "\ )

EaS]

1/ CHECKS MADE le.g. docurnants seen]
Drivors' Licance {‘;’L ‘ Pagtpare D

g [T} Fwein [C] Otk isgarifl

DETAILS OF OFFICER CORROBORATING BVIDENCE
OFFICESR No. .

SHEMED (e

R,
pave | T FJ P
T I E NV S S S .

BenkCredl: Cad {:-' Hational lnsurense ]:_l

il

RESTRICTED WhEN COMPLETED

b o0 teqmeln ehet T aenes e a0 il et PN

!I acknowledge recefm of this Penaly Notice

SIGDATUIE s v st e st i ,__J
‘ Signetury - r .
J
i

Susname

ISSUED BY: l

pistrici | TT

L6t N S
[-" St ey ki |

- .;_Ji.H_J.,.._.F

Rank

|
. Qgcupation i

ST B LETED
ABTIONAL DETAILS OF RECIPIENT
'7( ey

— .—-! }
Ic Cude L S0 Cave J__,_

i

Genden M Y| Fl_

v | g
e

F‘hnlnruapl‘ lingarpent
e g
| p o .[ |

. [

[T -

PG LD, Mo,

District corte olisics Lok place

WIIH

"Lcu [RYINS 8 ]

»vu'lu!

-

[ITTIITITTT







APPENDIX C

Page 41



| . | ¢
W3

Hollis Georgina (CEX

From: Hague Julie

Sent: 15 May 2012 14:56 : _
To: ' Licensing(General) ' o
Subject: APPLICATION TO REVIEW THE PREMISES LIGENCE: D'BEERS, 66 CROOKES,

SHEFFIELD S101UG - '
Importance: High

Attachments: D'BEERS REPRESENTATION AND DOCUMENTS MAY 2012 pdf

D'BEERS

ESENTATION AND [ _ . L
- . For the attention of the Licensing Authority

This e'mailed representation is made in abcordance with the agreement with the Lidensing
Authority on the 18th October 2006 to accept repressntations by e'mail

Please be informed that | have made a representation on behalf of the Sheffield Safeguarding
Children Board in relation to the above application. The representafion is submiited fo the
Licensing Adithority and is attached to this e'mail along with related correspondence for the

consideration of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Thank you.

Julie Hague
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

Tel 0114 2736753 »
julie.hague@sheffield.gov.uk

Page 42



&y
@
%
[} -
, . .Q‘iﬂ? - . 0%
14 May 2012 ”or,;,g Childs®
- Addross correspondetiee to;
oe Licensing Authority o o g
Sheffield City Councl ‘ Sheftlek! Safaguarding Childran
Chief Executives Directorate poa Licensing Prajsot
Legal & Administrative Services Radrers House
; H ; 1o Unton Stagt
Lscensirsg General Section Shafiali 31 24Q
Town Hall : tha;;hons: 0114 zrsgﬂ'rss
Ewnall: Jilie.hagu eld.gov,y
Surrey Stres . Fak: M14 2754628

Sheffisld 81 2HH

Dear Sirg

- APPLICATION TO REVIEW A PREMISES LICENCE ~ DiBEE-RS, 66 CROOKES, SHEFFIELD -

810 1UG

The above documentation has been provided to the Sheffiald Saleguarding Children Board
{SSCB Licensing Project) as a Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003. Iam
writing on behalf of tha Safeguarding Children Board to make & Representation under the Core
Objective for the Protection of Childran from Harm, on the grounds that the premises

managsment has failed to demonstrate due diligenee in relation o the prevention of underage .

sales of aloohal,

The Safeguarding Children Board takes a serious view of premises that fail to protect children
Trom the risks assoclated with underage sales of alcohol. The svidence prasanted by South
Yorkshire Police shows a history of failed test purchage operations at this premises and in line

with the Licensing Authority approved Joint Agency Test Purchass Strategy, which i an agreed

process to assist premises managers fo impreve their operation, the Safeguarding Children
Board has attempted to work in partnership with the premises menagement, making a
significant number of interventions including offers of free mult] agency training to all staff. (The
-details of these interventions are pravided in the chronology and related documents at Annex of

this latter for your censideration). '

Despite éﬁempts to support and engags with the premises management over s period from
June 2009 to date, an opsrational improvement has not been achieved and svidence of

underage sales has continuad.

In light'of the above | am writing o ask the Licensin

9 Authority fo take positive action to protact
children from the risks presenting-at this premises. ' .

Yours faithfufly
AN
JULIE HAGUE

Licensing Project Manager
Safeguarding Children Board

Page 43



e B4

Arz,

“ ngEGUARDJNG CHILDREN BOARD iNTERVENTIGN CHRONOLOGY:
P D’BEERS, 66 CROOKES SHEFFIELD $10 1UG

J . Date Action
| 129 June 2009 Letter to Mr Tyler Offering free training 8 July 2009
7 8 July 2008 Mr Tyler attencled the muilti agency training
B 12 January 2010 Letter fo Mr Tyfer offering free fraining on 3 February
’ 2010
19 January 2010 Telephone call fram Mr Tyler to say he had already
aftended the training 8o would not re-attend. | advised
Mr Tyler to send the parson who made the sale or
another member of staff o attend the training on 3
February 2010.
L : No one from the premises altended the training
3 February 2010 '

21 June 2010

Letter to Mr Tyler offaring free fraining on 7 July 2010

Telephone message from WMr Tyler saying that a

7 July 2010
. member of staff was unwell and unable to aftend the

fraining and that he had-a dentist appointment.
No one from the premisés aitended the fraining.

20 September 2010 Leﬁer to Mr Tyler offering free tra;nmg 13 October
2010.

i 13 October 2010 | Michae! Mason attsnded the training.
22 Oclober 2010 Meeting w Mr Tyler and PC Atha on 22.10.10 followed
‘ up in writing

8 November 2010 Letter to Mr Tyler to confirm advice given verbally on

22.10.10 and notice was given fo Mr Tyler that a

licence review may bs sought if sefeguarding systems
to prevent underage sales dld not improve,

Page 44




8 Dscamber 2010 letter to Mr :
Tylar offering frea training on
16 February 2011 :

8 Novembér 2011

8 November 2011

Meeting cancellsd a5 Mr Tyler had not confirmed his
: ubsequently visited by RC

Telephone conversation with Mr Tyler (see file note
dated ). Advissd Mr Tyler that aif staff should attend
the multi agency training session. Mr Tyler informed
me that Kimberley Dunne would atfend the training on
1* February 2012

Letter to Mr Casimir—(:ohn and copled fo Mr Tyler, to
confirm offer of free tiaining for Kimberley Dunne “ar

another member of staff’ on 1 February 2012

1 February 2012

No one from tﬁa premises attsndad tha training.

113 April 2012

Letter to Mr Loyis Gasimir-Cohn
Offering free training plage on 18.4.1 2.

(18 Aprit 2012 _ /

No ahe from the premises afterided the training.

]

Licensing Projset Manager
Sheffiald Safeguarding Childre

S-S 17

n Board'

Page 45



" JULIE HAGUE

Aeldrase correspandenas fo:

Julfz Hague
Sheffleld Safeguarding Children Boarg

- Licansfng Projeot

29.6.08 Floor 2
: Redvars Hoose
\ ; Unioh Strast
Mr Neil Tyler : Sheffeld 51 2/Q
D'Beers : Telaphons: 0114 2736763
Emeif: Jullehague@s hetfisld.qov.u

g?‘!EC; ?—"?;i% s10 | Fa: (114 2734520

Dear Mr Tyler

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LIGENSING ACT 2003
EFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: [YBEERS OFF LICENGCE, 66 CROOKES, SHEFFIELD

Fam writing to Inform you that a place has been regarved for you o the multi-agency
‘Safegliarding Chilldren at Licsnsad Premisss’ training workshop. The workshop is free of charge

and wilf take placs as follows:

Dates: - Wednosday, 8™ July 2009
. Venue: - Norfollc Herltage Park, Guildford Avene, Sheflield 52 2PL
Time: 1.15pm to 5:115pm . _

The purpose of tha workshop is to support you to operate the premises legally and resporsibly,
with dtte regrard for the protection of children. It ls important to atiend the workshop; attendance
wili go towards your test of due diligence and help you fo demonstrate that you are trying to
address lssues at the premises. Records of attendance will be maintsined and shared with South
Yorkshire Police, Sheffleld City Counail Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority.

In e meantime, pleass ensure that the following child protection systems are operating at the
premises (immediate advice and sy
Standards, tel, (0114 2736241);

® The Challanye 21 schéme: Al staff fnust be frained to oparate this, including managing
canfromtation, keeping a refusals log and knowledge of which types of identification are

lagltimate and acoeptable.
= Stafftraining records must be maintained Including the signature of trainees, detalls of the

tralning delivarsd and dates, including refresher training."
¢ Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 soheme and to highlight the iaw in relation to children

and afcohol musi be prominently displayad.

Please contact me on (0114) 2736753 not later than 1 July 2008 to confirm the name of the
person who will attend. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTO

- 1D (passport or driving licence) IN ORDER TQ OBTAIN & CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE.

Yours sinceraly

Licensing Manager ' .
~ Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board Page 46

ppart with these systems is svatlabls from Greg Ward, Trading




- Address comespondsnce fo:

disite Hague
: ] Shefiielq Safaguarding Ghildren Hoary
1271 /_1 0] ;[tc.lfocra;slug Profoct
' ' : ‘ . Redvers Hoygs
The Designateq Premises Suparyisor _ g;;ye,sdtf;gg "
Besrs Tolephons: - 0744 2728787
56 Crookes | - For Ol

Sheffield 810 1 UG

Dear S'ir/Madam

Dates: Wednesday, g February 201 __ )
Vene; Norfalk Heritage Park, Guildford Avenue,_ Sheifield 2 z2p1
Time: 1.15pm to 5.15pm _

The purpose of the Workshop is to SUpport you {0 operate the premisss lsgally and fesponsibly, -
with due regard for the protection of childra, [t 15 Impertant to aftend the Wwarkshop; atfendance
will go towards Yaur test of due difigence and help you to demanstrats thatyou are frying fo
address fssugg af the premises, Records of aftendance will be maintained ang shared with Seyth
Yorkshire Polies, Sheffialg City Coungif Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority,

In the Meantime, please enstire that the following ehilg Protection systams &re operating af the
Premises (immadiate advice and SUpport with thess systsms is avaflable from Greg Warg, Trading

Stancfards, tel. (0114 2735241):

» The Challenge 21 scheme: All staff must be trained to operate this, including Managing
confrontation, keeping a refusals log ang knowledge of which types of ideniiftcation are

legitimate gng acceptable, .
® Stary tralving records Must be maintained Including the slgnature of trainees, detafls of the

- fraining deliverad ang dates, Incliding refreshar training,
e Sighags to highlight the Challengs 21 scheme and to highlight the jay In redation to children

and alcohol my e be Prominently displayed,

Pleasa contact me on (0114) 2736753 not tater thap 34+ JANUY 201010 confirm ths name of the
eon who will attend, DE(£GATEg ATTENDING THE WORKSHOP gy BRING PHOTO p -
DANGE.

{passport or dtiving licence) ORDER TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE oF ATTENDANG

Yours sincerely

JULIE HAGUE '
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Boarg

Page 47

I et



cf A% it N
e o
ing cnindt®

t

Addresg correspondense to:

Julie Hagjus .
21 June 20 10 " Shaffleld Safeguarding Children Board
) - Licenslng Project

\ ' Flagr 2 ‘
Neil Tyler * Redvars Houss
MrB's : Unlon Sirast

. Sheffleld 81 2JQ
86 Crookes o *relephon?: 0144 2Y30753
i ) Emall: Julla.hague@shafilleld gov.uk

Sheffield 510 o Fax: 04114 2734628 :
By post
Dear Nail

' THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED‘ PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2003
OFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: MR B’S. 86 CROOKES, SHEFFIELD

'J_am writing to inferm you that & place hag been raserved for you on the rulti-agency
‘Safeguarding Children at Licénsed Premises’ training warkshop. The warlkshop is fres of charge
and will take place as follows: 7

Dates: Wednesday, 7 July 2010
Ventre: Norfoli Herltage Park, Guildford Avenue, Sheffleld 82 2PL

Time: - L.15pm to 6.15pm

" The Aurpose of the workshap is to support you fo operate the premises fégaﬂy and respansibly,

with due regard for the protection of ohildrert, It is important to atterd the workshop; attendance
will go towairds your testof due diligence and help you to demonstrate that you are trying to
address issues at the premises. Records of attendance will be malritained and shared with South
Yorkshira Palice, Sheffisid Clty Councif Trading Standards and the Licensing Authority,

In the meantime, please ensure that the following child protection systems are operating at the

Premises (immediate advice and support with these systems Is available from Grag Weard, Trading

Standards, fel, (0114 2736241

+  The Challengs 21 scheme: All staff fust be trained fo operate this, including managing
confrontation, keepitiy a refusals fog and knowledge of which types of identifieation are
legitimate ang acceptable. o

¢ Staff fraining records must be maintained including the signature of trainees, defalls of the
training delivared and dates, inciuding refresher training, |

*  Signage to highlight the Challengs 21 soheme and to highlight the law in relation to children
and alcoho! must be prominently displayed. ‘ ‘

Please contact me on (G114) 2736753 not later than 30" June 2010 to confinm the name ofthe
person who will attend. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTC 1D

{passport or deiving Hicence} IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDAN CE. Pleass
tet us know in advance it you have any speciat requirements to access the training.

. Yours sincerely

JULIE HAGUE
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffiold Safeguarding Children Board

Page 48

-.-__.W»__--.‘.—q_.-,.m—_._.__.-_._.,....-w..-_.-w\.....-....__,.._... -




e

“y
=
e
L
1
%2

&, - - "e'{\
ang Ch“d‘(

Addresg Sorragpendence to;

bl
Julie Hague )
Sheffisid Safoguarding Grildren Board
- Lizensing Project
20.910 ‘ Floory
) ‘ Redvers Hoyga
3 Union Strget
 Mr Neit Tyjer ' Sheffield S1 2,q
D'Baers Telaphone: 0114 2736753
Erttafl: Julj Ya@ahaffield gov.irk
- 58 Crookas Fax: 0114 2734898
Sheffield 310 G

Dear SirMadam

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PR_EMISES - LICENSING ACT 2003
OFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAININ 1 'BEERS, 8¢ ROQKES, SHEFF| LD

tam writing to Inform you that & ﬁlace has been reserved for vour staff o fhe multi-agency
‘Safeguarding Children at Litensed Premises’ fratining workshop, The workshop iz fres of chargé
and will take Place as foljows: :

Datos; Wednesday, 13" Ogtoper 2010
Venue: Norfolk Heritage Park, Guitdford Avenue, Shefflly 822pL
Time: 1.186m to 5.15pm _

The purpoage of the workshop is to support Joute sparate the pmmfses'legaﬂy and responsiply,
with due regarg for the protection of children, it ig important to atien the Warkshop; atfendance
will go tar_Wards Your test of dug diligence ang help you to demanstrate‘that youare tiying to

Inthe meantime, plagss ensyra that ife following chifd protection systems are operating at the

Premiggs {immediate advice and supporf with these systams is avaiiable from Greg Ward, Trading

Standards, tel, {0114 2736241): _

® The Challengs 21 scheme: All staff must-be trained to operats this, Including managing
confrontation, keeping a rafysals log and knowledgs of which types of Identification, are
legitimate ang accaptablg, :

* Staff trafning‘racords must be maintained including the Sighature of trainees, detalls of tha
training deliverey and dates, Including refresher training, '

¢ Sighage to highlight the Ghallenge 21 sehems and to highlight #he law In relation to chifdren
and alcohol must pe rprominently displayed, :

Please contaet e on {0114) 2736753 1ot later than 30t Septembey 2018 to confirny the hame of the
person who will atteriq. DELEGATES ATTENDING THE WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTO iD
{passport or driving licence) IN QRDER TO OBTAIN A CERT) FicATE OF ATTENDANGE, Pleass |ot
us know ih advance jf you have any special requirements to access the training.

Yours sinéerely
JULIE HaGUE

Licensing Prajact Manager -
Sheffield Safeguarding Chitdren Board

Page 49



e e .

Addrass carrsepondanca fo:

Jite Hague
Shefflald Sefeguarding Chitdren Board
~ Licensing Project

8" November 2010 | : Fisor 2
. : Ratlvars House
, Union Sirset
. M’r Neif Tyler _ Sheffiaid §1 2JQ
DBeets Off Licence : Talephone! ' 0114 2;3875,3
, : . . - Emall; . hage)sheriiatl nov uk
66 Crookes Fax: (114 2724828
Sheffleld
S101UG -
Dear Mr Tyler .

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AT LICENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2003
D'BEERS OFF LICENCE, 66 CROOKES, SHEFFIELD

Further to our meeting on 22.10.10 with PC Atha of South Yorkshire Police, at which wa
discussed the systems you have in place to prevent the sale of age restricted produets fo
young peaple. 1 am writing to confirm e key points of aur maeting and the advice issusd
to you verbally during discussiors. - -

1. You were informed hy PC Atha that a complaint has been racelvad by the police,
allaging that two 13 year old glris wers purchasing clgarettes at the premises, PC
Atha explained that the purpose of the meeting was 1o discuss this complalnt in
light of the Bistory of failed test purchase operations, which have resulted in young
People under the age of 18 years purchasing aleohd at the above premises. PC
Atha and | taised.concems that existing systems operating to prevent underage
sales had not improved and a discussion took place about the current systems,

2. ltwas noted that you and staff member Mr Michael Mason have already aftended
the multi agency tralning workshop ‘Safeguarding Children at Licensad Premises’
that is delivered by the Safeguarding Children Board In parinership with the Police
and Trading Standards. ‘ ' ‘ '

3. You eonfirmed that the Challenge 21 currently operates and | advised you to
increase your proof of age schame to 'Challenge 25'. ‘

4. In complianice with the guldance issued by the Safeguarding Children Board, South
Yorkshire Palice and the Councif's Tradlng Standards setvice (as praviously
provided to you) a refusals register and staff training facords must be maintainad,

5. Refresher training shouid be delivered o all staff in relation to the age verification
scheme and fo ralse thair awareness of the issues discussed in this meeting and

‘the consequences of sefiing alcohof of othar age resticled goods to persons
underage, o , .

8. Arecord shauld be maintained of any disciplinary action you have taken, or training
that has heen undertaken, in responss fo staff selling underage.

7. Anincident fog should be maintained and any concerns about proxy purchase, or
regarding young people congragating in proximity to the premises, should he
recorded in this log and reported to the police using the 101’ number.

8. ltwas noted that you proposed to TR e My Qreg Ward of the Councll's Trading
Standards Service on 25.10.10 to furtherexamine your systems and consider



. ¥ Fys
>ET ) Ee
oy r: o
9 ;
"@%‘* V@S

o
e’,r,,g chl"“z
Address q:urrespandence fore

Julie Hagrg .
Shefflalg Safeguerdlng Children Board
p ’ - Licersing Projest
B.1210 Floo 2
: Rédvers Hoyge
i C Union Sfragt
Neit Tyler , o Shetfsld 51 2,q
D'Bears Off Licance - _ . Telshone: 114 373475
CJ'OOKSS ‘ Eireai): Jul!s‘aagga@snefﬂlafgxgag.uk

Sheffleld 810 11 Fax; 0144 2134628
Dear Madam

lam Writing 1o Itform you that & place hag bean reserved on the Mulf-agensy ‘Safeguarding
Children at Licensed Premigas: training workshaop, for your inember of staff Katharine Mason, The
workshiop s free of chargs ang will take place &t follows: - '

Dates: Wednesday, 14t February 2914 .

Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirlang Lane, Sheffield sg 3sp
Time: 1.15pm to §.15pm '

he purpose or the- workshop is to Support yoti to operate the premises legally and résponsibly,

It the meantime, please ansure that thé'fot!ow:‘ng chiid protection systems ars-opsrating af the
premises (immediate advice ang Support with these systems is availanls from Greg Ward, Trading
Standards, tel. (0114 2?36241):

.. % Tha Challenge 21 (OR 25) schams: All staff must be tramey 10 operate this, including

Managing sonfrontation, keeping a refusats lag and knowfedge ofwhich types of
fdentifieation are legitimate ang acceptable, : E
o Staff training records Must be maintalned including the signature of tralnees, detajls of the
training deflverag and dates, includirg refreshar training,
*  Signage i highfight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and to hightight the law ift relation to
f and alcohol myst be Prominently displayed,

children
Materais Stich as posters and other signage to promate your procf of g¢ scheme ars alsg availabie t5
o]

download from the internet gt hﬂg:/fw__mg.noidnosglg.ccm/: or
hitp: Ay, drinkaware. CQ.Uk/rasonceg. Proof of age materials Mély alse be oblajne from
r‘nfo@vafidgteuk. Ca.Uk to assist CUstomers who do not have other types of acceptahls Identification,

Please contacy me on (0114) 2735753 fot later tian 30t January 2011 g, confirm the name of the
berson who wijp attend, DELEGATES ATTENDING THE WORKSHOP musT BRING PHOTO I ,
{passport of driving licenge) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE, Pleasea jgt

_us know in advance if yoy have any spacial rsquirements to accese the training,

Yours sincerely
JULIE HAGUE ' :
Licensing Project Marager, Shaffieid Safeguarding Children Boarg

Page 51



FILE NOTE: 8.11.11

L rang Neil Tyler at approx 3.15pm to explain thet the meeiing with }}im, myself and
SYP licensing t;aﬁ did not proceed vesterday (7.11.11) as the letter issued by 3YP
had required the reciplent to confirm their availability.

Mr Tyler said that he had met on 7 AL 1T with PC Atha and refterated to me that he is ‘

. wilking fo meet at any fime to discuss the issues, I explained that as there have been
-two sales/failed TP within one week, both made by himself, and in light of'the advice
visits, training and meetings previously, there is liitle the SSCB can do at this stage
and that there is a joint agency protocol which will now proceed. Howev‘e{ Idid
recommend that all of Mr Tyler's staff should attend the mult agency ttaining, he
sald that the DPS (Mr Casimir-Cohn) has already attended but that Rimberley Dunne,
another metuber of staff, would attend on 1.2, 12. Iiherofore reserved a place for
Kimberley Dunne on 1.2.12 and sent a letter to the DPS and Licence Holdet to

- canfimm this. : T
bt was agreed that in ght of the procedure in place for ‘persistent sales’ there would

be litfle value in having another advics meeting.

JULIE HAGUR:
81111

Page 52




S

Uy e
fﬁ"/ng Ch“dfz

8.11.11 ‘ . - B Addness compspondence to:

i . . ) Jufie Hague ’
Louis Casimir-Cohn _ Sheffiold Safeguarding Chiicren Boarg
28 BDW&( Road l-:ég:regsmg Prajact
Crookesmoore Redvare Housg
Sheffield  S161ER - St & 200

© Telephons 0794 2r3s78s

Enail: Jg{;‘a.hague@,gﬁgﬁﬂala.gg_\g.uk

Dear SirMadam Fax: 0144 2734828
THE FEOTECT’ON OF CHILDREN AT LFCE&:EED PREMISES - LIC ENSING ACT 2003
QFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: D'BEERS. 66 CROOKES, SHEFFIELD 816 1be

Fam writing to confirm that a place has heen reserved for Kimberley Dunne of another member of
your staff, an the multi-agency ‘Safeguarding Children at Licensed Prarnises’ fraining workshop,
The workshiap js free of charge and will take place as follows: : .
Date:  1.2.12 : ‘
Time: 1.18pm to 518pm , _
Ventug: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirfand Lane, Sheffioid 89 35p
The purpose of the workshop i to support you to operate the premises legally and responsibly,
with due regard for the protection of childran. It Is Important to attend e workshop in additfon to
any other training you may.aftend, as this training fs regognised by the Sheffiald Licensing
- Authority and will assist you with improving partnership work with the responsible authorities and
- firding out what services are available in Sheffisld to help you, attendlance will go towards your {est
of due diligence and help you te demonstrate that You are frying to acldress issuse af the premises.
Records of attendanece wil be-maintained and shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffield City
Council Trading Standards and the Licensing Authorlty.

Meanwhils, please ensure that the following systems are operating at the premises (immediate advice

about age verification is available from Greg Ward, Trading Standards (0114 2736241): S

* The Challenge 21 (OR 25) scheme:; Al staff must be trained to operate this, including manhaging
confrontation, ke bing a refusals log and knowladge of which Yypes of identification are
lsgitirmate and acceptable, "

* Staff training records must b maintained including the signature of trainees, detalls of the
training deliversd and dates, Including refresher fraining. ‘

* Signage to highlight the Challenge 21 OR 25 scheme and to highlight the law in relation to
children and afesho) must bs prominently displayad. . , .

+ A children and young people's risk assessment should b Undertaken and this should inform your

download from the internet at hitp:/ . noldnasal .com/; ar httoh drinkaware ¢ uk/resolrces,
Proof of age materials may also be obtained from info@validateuk co itk fo assist customers who do

not have other types of acoeptable Idgntification,

TO SECURE A PLAGE PLEASE CONFIRM BY 28™ JANUARY 012 DELEGATES ATTENDING THE
WORKSHOP MUST BRING PHOTO ID {passport or drlving licence} IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A
CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE, Pleass let us know In ad\{arj:ca if-you have any specisl

reguiremants fo access the trainlng.

Yours sincerely

JULIE HAGUE :

Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board
6 Licerce Holder Mr Nel| Tyler, The Goach House, Far Lane, Shefflald 810 1ua

Page 53



Address correspondence to:

13.4.12
. o Julle Hague
Louis Casimir-Cohn ' _ Shefflald Safeguarding Chitdren Boarg
78 Bower = oad ;Jlargregséng Projsst .
Crookesmoor (5] T - Redvers House
Sheffield  S$10.1ER : et
Talenhore: 0114 2736753
Ermail Julis.hague@shietifield.gov. Uk
Fax: 0114 2734628
Dear Sir/Madam

THE PROTEGTION OF CHILDRERK AT !..!.C ENSED PREMISES - LICENSING ACT 2@3
OFFER OF FREE STAFF TRAINING: D'BEERS, 66 CRODKES, SHEFFIELD $10 14G

L am writing fo confirm that & place has been resetved for youlyour staff on the mulfl-agency
‘Safeguarding Children at Licansed Premisae’ fraining workshap, Theworkshop is free of charge

- and will take place as follows:
Date: 18.412

Time: 1.16pm to 5.15pm - '
Venue: STADIA TECHNOLOGY PARK, 60 Shirfand Lane, Sheffisld S9 38P

The purpose of the workshop Is to support you to operate the premises legally and responsibly,

with due regard for the protection of children. it is Important to altend the workshop in addition to _

- any other training you may atfend, as this training fs recoghissd by the Shaffield Licensing
Authority and will assist you with Improving partnership work with the responsible authorities and
finding out what services are available In Sheffleld to help you; aitendance will go towards your test

of due diligence and help you to demonstrate that you are trylng to addrass lssues at the pramises,
Records of aftendancs will be maintained ahd shared with South Yorkshire Police, Sheffisld City

Council Trading Standards and the Licsnsing Authority.

Meanwhile, plaase ensure that the following systems are operating &t the premises (mmediats advice

about age verification is available from Greg Ward, Trading Standards (0114 2736241) .

¢ The Challenge 21 (OR 25) scheme: All staff must be tralned to operats this, Including managing
canfrontation, keeping a refusals log and knewledge of which types of identification are
legitimate and acceptable. - '

+ Staff training records.must be malntained including the signaburs of trainaas, detsils of the
tralning delivered and dates, including refresher training: ‘ :

* Sighage te highlight the Challange 21 OR 25 scheme and te highlight the law in relation 1o
children and alcohol must be prominently displayead. : . :

¢ Achildren and yourg psople's risk assessment should be undertaken and this should inform your
operating palicy and staff training. Assistance with the risk assessment precess including a risk
assessment tool is availabls from the Shefilsld Safeguarding Children Board (contact detalls abave).

Matsrials such as posters and other slgnage to promote your proof of age scheme are also available to

_ download fram the internet at hitp//www.noidnosale, com/; or hitn:/fwww. drinkaware co. Uk/resources.
Procf of age materlals may also be obtalned from Info@validateuk.co.uk to assist custormers whe do

not have other types of acceptabls identification,

TOQ SECURE A PLACE PLEASE CONFIRM BY 17 APRIL 2012, DELEGATES ATTENDING THE

WORKSHOP MUST BRING PROTO 1D {passport or driving iicance) IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A
CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE, Please iet us know in atvancs if you have any speciai

requirements to access the fraining.

B

Yours slncerely
JULIE HAGUE
~ Licensing Project Manager, Sheffield @fa@er@zg Children Board




@
APPENDIX D

Page 55



1998

P Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need (o

Page 2 of 3

From: Andrea.Marsden@southyorks.pnn.palice.uk [maflto:Andrea.Marsden@southyorks.pnn. pofice.uk]

Sent: 19 May 2012 10:32

To: Ruston Andy (CEX}
Subject: Fw: Review-D'Beers, 66 Craokes

Please see below, failsd to send first imel

Andrea Marsden
Licensing Enforcemant Officer

South Yorkshire Police
Sheffield Licensing Team
Attercliffe Police Station
B0 Attercliffe Commaon .
Sheffield

59 2AD

(0114) 2523618 - External
Extension 718618 - Internal

Fax - (0114) 2523688 - Externa
8688 - internal

E mail-andrea.marsden@southyorks.pnn. police. uk
- Forwarded by Andrea Marsden/SHEFFIELD/SYP on 10/05/2012 10133 -—

Andraa Marsden/SHEFFIELD/SYP To andj.ruston@heffield gov.k
. o

18/05/2012 10:30 - Subject Review-D'Basts, €0 Crookes

Andy,

having just looked at our records may | slightly ammend page 5 of the Application.

After point 4. | stated that:-
From records in our possession Mr_Terr has fafted 4 further tp ops.
This should read failed 3 not 4 end please omit the date 13/03/2008 as that was a pass.

The premises did in facf pass to ops on 26th Octaber 2010, 30th May 2009 and 13th March 2009.

Apologies for this but systems were z little more corplicated prior to our team taking over but having
gona through them again the above are corrsct and | did not want to mistead the board.

Kind regards

Andrea

Page 56



~ attachments may be confidential. They m.

Q’R;‘“_;;

Page 3 of 3

®
e

Andrea Marsden
Licensing Enforcement Officer

South Yorkshire Police

- Sheffield Licensing Team

Attercliffe Police Station
60 Attercliffe Common
Sheffinid

88 2AD

{0114) 2523618 - External
Extension 718618 - Internai

Fax - (0114) 2523688 - External
8688 - Internal

E mail-and rea.marsden@southyérks,pnn. policé.uk

Internet communications are not secure and therefore South Yorkshire Police cannot accept

responsibility for any changes made to this message after it was sent. This e-mail and any
ay contain privileged information and are intended for e

intended recipient, if you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately and delete the
puter. Do not disclose, distribute, or retain this e-mail or

message and any attachments from your com
any part of it. In the case of a privately generated e-mail, the opinion expressed may not be the
opinion of the South Yorkshire Police We believe but do not warrant that this e- mail and any

attachments are virus free. You must therefore take full responsibility for virus checking, South
Yorkshire Police reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through their networks

Page 57

22/05/2012



D

APPENDIX E

~ Page 58



LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

To: Neil Howard Tyler, D'Beers Off Licence, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, S10 1UG.

The Sheffield City COUncil being the licensing authority, on the 17th April 2012 received
an application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of premises known as
D’Beers Off Licence, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, S10 1UG.

During the consultation period the Council recelved representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield S1 2HH, on the 14" June 2012 at 10am; following which the Council will issue

a Notice of Determmat ion of the Application for Rewew

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which
have been made, as defined in Saction 52(7} of the Act. :

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as foilows:

1) Your response to the application for review, upon which you may ask and be

asked questions by the parties to the hearing. _
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to the

application made for review the Premises Licence.

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within five (5) working days before the

day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated 24 May 2012 Signed
' The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service
Business Strategy and Reguiation

Place Portfolio
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, SS.

Page 59



"LICENSING ACT 2003

Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

SYP Licensing Team
Attercliffe Police Station
60 Attercliffe Common
SHEFFIELD

59 2AD

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 17th April 2012 received
an application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of premises known as
D'Beers Off Licence, 66 Crookes, Shefﬁeld, S10 1UG.

Duﬁng the consultation period the Council received representations from Sheffield

Safeguarding Children Board.

The Councif now G!VES'YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered at a heé_ring to
be held in a meeting rcom at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield 81 2HH, on the 14" June 2012 at 10am; following which the Council will issue

a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review.

The decuments which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which
have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act,

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the

hearing from a party are as follows:

1) The application for ré\riew-you have made with reference to these p'articular
premises and the four core objectives. :
2) You may ais¢ be asked questions: by the parties to the hearing, relating to your

application,
You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service,

Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 89 3HD, within five (5) working days before the

_day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held,

Dated 24 May 2012 signed_ BN
The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service
Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio '
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9.

Page 60



- LICENSING ACT 2003

T

Section 52(2)

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

Julie Hague
Licensing Project Manager
Sheffield Safeguarding Children Board

~ The Sheffield City Councll being the licensing authority, on the 17th April 2012 received

an application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of premises known as
D'Beers Off Licence, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, $10 1UG.

During the consuitation period the Councfl received representations from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board. :

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review will be considered af a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Siraet,
Sheffield S1 2HH, on the 14" June 2012 at 1 Oam,; following which the Council will issue

a Notice of Determination of the Application for Review.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which . .

" have been made, as defined in Sectiori 52(7) of the Act.

The particutar points on which the Council considers that it will want clarificafion at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1. The representations you have made in connection with the review with reference

- fothese particular premises and the four core objectives. , :
2. You may also be asked questions by the parties fo the hearing, relating to your

representations.

You should complete form LAR1 and refurn it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, 59 3HD, within five (5) working days before the
day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held. ‘ C

Dated 24 May 2012 ‘ Signed @ '

The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to;

The Licensing Service
Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio '
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, §9.

Page 61



?

APPENDIX F

Page 62



e
LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 52(2}

Notice of hearing to consider an
application for review of premises
licence and any relevant representations

To: Neil Howard Tyler, D'Beers Off Licence, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, $10 1UG.

The Sheffield City Councii being the licensing authority, on the 17th April 2012 received
an application for a review of a Premises Licence in respect of premises known as
D'Beers Off Licence, 66 Crookes, Sheffield, S10 1UG. ‘

During the consultation period the Council recelved representatlons from Sheffield
Safeguarding Children Board.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the review wili be considered at a hearing to
be held in a meeting room at Sheffield City Council, The Town Hall, Pinstone Street,
Sheffield §1 2HH, on the 14™ June 2012 at 10am:; following which the Council will issue

a Notice of Determrnatron of the Application for Rewew

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representations which
have been made, as defined in Section 52(7) of the Act. :

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the
hearing from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the application for review, upon which you may ask and be

asked questions by the parties to the hearing.
2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to the

application made for review the Premises Licence.

You should complete form LAR1 and return it to: The Licensing Service,
Business Strategy and Regulation, Place Portfolio, Block C, Staniforth Road
Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD, within flve (5) worklng days before the

day or the ﬁrst day on which the hearing is to be held.

Dated 24 May 2012 Signed CZ@-

The officer appointed for this purpose

Please address any communications to:

The Licensing Service
Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9.

Page 63



[62)
NOTES ""‘“

Right of attendance, assistance and representation
15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be
assisted or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally

qualified.

Representations and supporting information
16. At the hearing a party shall be entitled to -
(a) in response to a point upen which the authority has given notice to a party

that it will want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in
support of their application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, questlon any other party; and

(c) address the authority :

Faifure of parties to attend the hearing
20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend.to attend or be
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a

hearing the authority may.— -

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the publlc interest, adjourn the
hearing to a specified date, or -

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority hoids the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority
shall consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made
by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith
notify the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been

adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the
procedure to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the
procedure which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any
request made by a party under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person
to appear at the hearing, such permission shall not be unreasonably withheid.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion !ed by the authority and cross-
examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-
examination is required for it to consider the representations, application or
notice as the case may require.
24.The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in

which to exercise their rights provided for at regulation-186.
25.The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their
opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in
writing any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had

they not been required to leave,

Page 64



| e mm——T

73

Licensing Act 2603 - Hearing Procedure (REVIEW) — Regulation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 to assist
those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1.
2.

NB:‘

The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

The Chair of the Licensing Comm;ttee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves. :

The Chair will ask the applicants and other parties to formally introduce themselves.

The Solicitor to the Committee will oufline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

Hearing Procedure:-

{a)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b}  Questions concerning the report can be asked by Members the applicant and
other parties.

(¢)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the applicant for review (or his/her nomlnated
representative) who will be asked to detail the application.

(d) Members may ask questions.
(e} The Licensing Officer will in turn introduce representatives for- the other

Responsible Authorities and Interested parties who will be asked to detail their

relevant representations

4 Members may ask questions
(@) With the leave of the Chair the licensee or his representative may cross examine

the representatives of the applicant for review and the other Responsible
Authorities and Interested Parties.

(h} . The licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked to
respond to the application and to any other representations made.

(i) The licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked questions
by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties present.

) The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the appfication.

(k)  The representatives of the Responsible Authorities will be grven the opportunity to
sum up

) The licensee wili be given the opportunity to sum up
The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

(n) . There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and consider

the application.

The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and reguiations made there under. -

1) - At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may _requgst legal
advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open

session or in private.

2) The Board Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public shouid be excluded.

P ag@r@@ by the Licensing Commitiee 4" August 2011



Premises: D'Beers

N LA
LICENSING AGT 2003 - o |

Regulation 8 (LAR 1)

Notice of actions following receipt
of notice of hearing

To  Sheffield City Council
The Licensing Service
Business Strategy and Reguiation
Place Portfolio
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,
Staniforth Road,
Sheffield, S8 3HD..

1
1
: t
- 1
i |
Of | !
: !
i
- 1
' ]
]
I
1
[}
|
I
[
|
I
;

hereby conﬂrrﬁ'that | h_avé received the Notice of Hearing dated

and notify you as follows:

Tl [do nof] intend to attend the hearing]

[l [do not] intend to be represented at the hearing [by]:

[l consider the h‘earihg to be unnecessary because:

I

[I'request that shouid appear at the

hearing and set out below the point or points on which this pérspn may be able to azfsist tae
authority in relation to this application, representations or natice of the party making the

request

Dated Pageshifog



Delete words in square brackets which do not apply Please see Regulafion B overleaf

Regulation 8

(1) A paﬂy shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
followrng provisions of this regulation a notlce stating — ‘

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

{(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (cther than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other
person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that
person and a brief description of the point or points on which that person may be
able to assist the authority in relation fo the application, representations or notice

of the party making the request
(3) In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notlce following police
" objection), or .

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notlce foilowmg police objection to temporary event
notlce)

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the first

day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (deterrhination of applicaticn for conversion of
' existing licence),

{c) paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determrnatlon of application for conversion
of existing club certificate) :

(d) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 {(determination of application by holder of
justicas’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shail give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is {o be held.

(8) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than fwo working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 67



Page 68



	Agenda
	4 LICENSING ACT 2003

